# University of Nevada, Las Vegas Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine

## MED 901: Longitudinal Interleaved Clerkship (LInC) Syllabus

# **Key Information**

#### **Orientation week**

The first week (week zero) of the LIC will consist of orientation followed by simulation/skill activities. Report for orientation at 8 a.m. to TBA. You will also complete any required badging/credentialing this week. Attendance is mandatory for all assignments this week. There is no mechanism for make-up.

#### Clerkship/Weekly Assignments and Schedules

Your schedules and assignments are given to you in MedHub. However, it is your responsibility to check your emails frequently for updates and changes from your clerkship director and coordinators. Last minutes changes are NOT instantaneously reflected in MedHub.

# Communications with Directors and Coordinators – Office, Email, Phone Numbers

We strongly encourage you to maintain an open communication with the Clerkship Directors and Coordinators to address any issues that may arise during the clerkship. Use UNLV email addresses. Email is reliable and secure, and will insure timely responses.

Some directors, coordinators, and office managers may share with you their personal cell phone numbers. Make sure you obtain explicit ceech yo us (i)-2 (c)-1prcnac ell eeaV V0 Tcs-1 (yxp)5p9 (l)LV iSSdine

## Welcome to the Longitudinal Integrated Clerkship

#### The LIC Curriculum

Based on the LIC experience with the charter class, and feedback from both students and faculty, the curriculum has undergone significant changes. Instead of the "traditional block rotations," we will maintain a longitudinal learning experience. The LIC is 44 weeks (plus one week of orientation), and broken into 4 blocks. The 44 weeks will consist of:

Family Medicine: 4 weeksInternal Medicine: 8 weeks

Ob/Gyn: 6 weeksPediatrics: 6 weeksPsychiatry: 6 weeksSurgery: 8 weeks

Interpersonal and Communication Skills (Communication Skills): Demonstrate

Complete clinical and administrative responsibilities including clerkship specific assignments in a timely and responsible manner.

Commit to excellence and self-improvement through ongoing professional development and advancement of evidence-based practice.

Recognize one's own limitations and seek counsel when needed.

Receive and respond appropriately to feedback from patients, peers, and supervisors.

Guidelines for professionalism specific to the LIC presented here, are consistent with medical student code of conduct, which is clearly outlined in Section 7, Professionalism, of the Student Handbook.

#### **Professional Attire**

Your dress, hygiene, and behavior must be appropriate for your future profession as a physician. Wear your white coat and identification badge at all times and remember to bring your stethoscope, a pen, and any pocket-sized reference books. Cell phones are allowed, but should always be on silent mode. Scrubs should be worn in the delivery room and operating room only. When you are outside the operating room, you must remove head cover/shoe cover and wear your student white coat over the scrubs. You should never wear scrubs outside of the hospital. Taking/wearing scrubs that are hospital property outside the hospital is considered theft.

Students must comply with dress codes of each facility. Professional attire must always be worn to conferences and in ambulatory clinics. Modest clothing for both men and women is encouraged. Clothing accessories should be worn with the consideration to avoid spread of infection. If ties are worn by men, a tie tack is recommended so the tie does not dangle. Long scarves and anything else that dangles have the same potential to spread infection and should be avoided. Natural nails with polish in good repair are allowed. Artificial fingernails, such as acrylic nails, are not allowed. Students are responsible to comply with fingernail policy of each health care facility. Jewelry, piercings, tattoos, and other persone fabthaintJ.l.1 (r J.l)-re with patient care and distract from your professional image should be avoided. Jewelry should not be worn in the operating room; you may lose them. Only closed toe shoes should be worn, to both protect you and patients, and for infection control considerations.

## **Privacy and Confidentiality**

Always err on the side of being too cautious when transmitting any patient information. Access electronic health records only in-patient care settings. Specifically, do not access electronic health records on the public computers in the Health Sciences Library.

Do not discuss any specific patient care experience with the press. Example:

Allowed: I had a good experience on my surgery rotation. Not allowed: I was so excited this morning to watch a case where a patient had pancreatic cancer removed.

#### **Patient Care**

Patient Care infractions include, but are not limited to, falsifying or knowingly omitting pertinent information, lying regarding patient care, and/or conscious HIPAA violations. Students will be referred to the Student Promotion Committee for disciplinary actions.

#### Member of a Healthcare Team

A major goal of the LIC is to participate in patient care as a member of an interdisciplinary team with many other healthcare professionals. Although as a student your main objective is your education, your contribution to the team is always appreciated. Patients, families, and all members of the healthcare team should be treated as you would want to be treated. Courtesy and respect for everyone is expected.

## **Compliance with Mandatory Tasks**

Badging, credentialing, and other required paperwork to ensure your access and participation on clerkships are mandatory. Please respond to requests from members of the administrative team in a timely manner to facilitate credentialing processes. Failure to do so counts against the Professionalism aspect of your evaluation and may result in a lower final grade. If you are not properly credentialed and cannot attend a clinical assignment, it will count as zero for your grade.

#### **Academic Misconduct**

Please refer to statements in UNLV Medical Student Handbook regarding academic misconduct.

Academic misconduct applicable specifically in the clinical setting may include, but is not limited to:

- Claim that you have performed a task when in fact you have not.
- Falsify patient findings in patient records or in communications with other health care providers.
- Miss patient care assignments without excuses as outlined in the absence policy.
- Provide patient care without supervision.
- Claim any work that is not your own.

•	Expand lifelong learning skills through enhanced opportunities and structured time devoted to reflection and self

A **preliminary** schedule for topics in LIC School is provided in the Appendix.

- Care of Special Populations Integrative Medicine
- Ethics
- Internal Medicine Surgery
- OB/Gyn Pediatrics Psychiatry Neurology Family Medicine
- Emergency Medicine

#### Work Hours/Call

Student duty hours restrictions follow the ACGME resident duty hour restrictions, and are outlined in the Appendix. Students will be required to participate in overnight call. Every attempt will be made to distribute call schedules well ahead of time so students can make any needed arrangements.

When you are working with the resident teams, you are expected to round with the team early in the morning, and sign-out with the team late in the afternoon/early evening. You may be expected to come in on one of the weekend days, but not both.

## **Nevada Community Medicine**

Students are required to attend 10 hours/LIC Block of Nevada Community Medicine. This is NOT a separate course or clerkship, but rather a continuation of the Nevada Community Medicine thread. You will receive information about this from the Office of Community Engagement.

# Resources, Assignments and Learning Modules

From time to time, students will be given assignments to study/research certain topics or make presentations. Make use of the wealth of resources available to you via the UNLV Health Sciences Library.

Many of the specialties require students to complete online modules or other assignments. Mandatory assignments must be completed before a final grade is given. Failure to complete mandatory assignments will result in a grade of Incomplete, that will affect your promotion to Phase 3. Watch for specific instructions from each of the clerkship directors.

Students have the responsibility to monitor updates from MedHub and UNLV emails. Reading assignments and other study resources will be posted/distributed.

Several of the Clerkship Directors plan to use the learning modules from <u>Aquifer</u> (previous MedU) to supplement your clinical experience. If you have not done so already, you need to create an account. Aquifer provides modules in different specialties:

- Internal Medicine (SIMPLE)
- Family Medicine (fmCASES)
- Pediatrics (CLIPP)
- Surgery (Wise-MD)

The remaining specialties will have other specific learning modules. Many large subscription-based resources, such as Access Medicine, provide additional case-based clinical scenarios for you to study.

Other than a small, pocket sized study guide for the subject examinations and USMLE Step II, students are not encouraged to purchase expensive books as everything is available electronically.

Success in USMLE Step II CS and CK is crucial to the next step of your career, namely residency application. We will assist you in every way we can, but it is your responsibility to formulate a study plan early in Phase 2 of the clinical training. We will administer formative OSCEs specifically for Step II CS preparation.

# **Patient Logs – Patient Encounter Tracking**

Students are responsible for entering patient encounter information on a regular basis. Log your patient encounters - it is taken into consideration as a part of your professionalism assessment. Log into MedHub's Patient Encounter Tracking system (PET) to document all core clerkship learning activities and patient encounters experienced during the clerkship rotations.

Patient/Procedure logs in the PET system are reviewed weekly by the Director of Educational Outcomes and Assessment. The logs are reviewed at the mid-block meeting and at the end of each LIC block, by the Director of Assessment along with your preceptor, Clerkship Directors, and the LIC Director. If the log is not kept up-to-date, the student's final grade may be lowered at the discretion of the clerkship directors.

Students may enter patient logs into MedHub's PET system on any computer with secure internet access or by using smartphone applications.

Each unique patient encounter should be recorded. For instance, if you consult on a patient in the ER, then operate on him, and later see him in follow-up in the clinic, there should be three encounters logged. An incomplete or absent log will be reflected in your assessment and performance evaluations.

# **Faculty Evaluation and Course Evaluation**

## Student Evaluation of the Course, Preceptors, and the Learning Environment

Students will complete evaluations of their experience on the clerkship after each unit, including the clinical components as well as the learning environment. The evaluations are first reviewed by the Director of Educational Outcomes and Assessment, then reviewed by the Clerkship Directors and LIC Director. Any issue raised in regards to the learning environment will also be addressed by the Senior Associate Dean of Student Affairs.

Students will complete evaluations of their preceptors after each unit (after each 2 week rotation). The evaluation forms will be distributed electronically. These evaluations are anonymous to the preceptors. They will be compiled into an aggregate after LIC final grades are assigned, and given to the department chairs for internal review.

Students will meet as focus groups at the mid-LIC and end of LIC. Focus groups will address areas that affect the entire LIC, such as clerkship school and course administration.

Students will complete evaluation of each clerkship and the overall LIC curriculum at the end of LIC. This final evaluation is a mandatory task of the LIC. A student will not receive any LIC grades until the student has completed the evaluation. The deadline to complete the final evaluation is 2 weeks

NBME Subject Exam percentile is based on the most recent percentiles published by the NBME at
the beginning of the LIC. 1-0.00yd leeublrcisleseser (e)1.3 usBMhe perc6.vnti7.2 (e)1.2 (rc)1.3ut( )T34-0.005 0 Td-(
MFD 901: Longitudinal Interleaved Clerkship (LInC) Course Syllabus 12

MED 901: Longitudinal Interleaved Clerkship (LInC) Course Syllabus

Subject examinations take place the week after the end of LIC block 2, and at the end of the LIC block 4. There are no makeup exam provisions if a student misses these dates. Additional tests or other assessments for grading may be required by each specialty. Make sure to refer to each required specialty's syllabus for requirements.

## Holiday/Religious Observances

Nevada state holidays during LIC weeks are:

Third Monday in January
Third Monday in February
Last Monday in May
July 4

Martin Luther Day
President's Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day

First Monday in September Labor Day Last Friday in October Nevada Day

November 11 Veteran's Day

Fourth Thursday in Nov Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving Family Day

success sessions are available on a wide range of topics from creating study plans for shelf exams to general time management and study skills. To schedule an academic success coaching <u>session</u> or email the Coordinator of Academic Support Services, Adeste Sipin.

# **Update to Syllabus**

This syllabus is intended to be a guide for students in the LIC. Course policies, procedures, and other information contained in the syllabus may be changed and updated from time to time. Writers of this syllabus will make every attempt to post any updates and changes to MedHub, but do not guarantee the information contained in MedHub reflects all the latest changes. When in doubt, students are encouraged to verify information with the LIC Director and/or the Clerkship Directors.

In ALL instances, the policies in this course syllabus defer to other policies governing medical students at UNLVSOM, including UNLV Medical Student Handbook, the UNLV Medicine Bylaws, UNLV Bylaws, and NSHE Codes.

## **UNLV Policies**

Academic Policies
Student Services & Activities
University Policies
University Community & Libraries